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NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
Board Agenda Memo 

 
 
MEETING DATE: September 12, 2017 
 
TO: Board of Supervisors 
 
FROM: Steve Monaghan, Chief Information Officer  
   
 
SUBJECT:  2017-2020 Information and Communication Technology 

Strategic Plan 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  Approve the attached resolution adopting the 2017-2020 
Information and Communication Technology Strategic Plan. 
 
FUNDING:  There is no direct cost to approving the 2017-2020 Information and 
Communication Strategic Plan.  Projects identified in the plan will be funded from 
a variety of sources and their funding will be subject to the usual processes for 
Board of Supervisors review and actions as they are undertaken.   
 
BACKGROUND:   The Information and Communication Technology Strategic 
Plan is a three-year “rolling” countywide strategic planning document that is 
updated approximately every three years.  This is the fifth update to the plan 
since the new format and approach were established in 2000.  The Strategic 
Plan’s purpose is to provide the overall vision, direction and prioritization for 
countywide technology initiatives and issues.   
 
Through the use of our established information technology governance structure, 
the Communities of Interests (COI) participated in the process of establishing 
countywide technology goals and projects to achieve these goals.  The 
Information Systems Steering Board (ISSB) has approved the list of initiatives 
and associated projects as shown in this 2017 update.   
 

Item Initiated by:  Diana Carolan  
Item Approved by:  Steve Monaghan 
 
Submittal Date:  August 23, 2017 
Revision Date:  
 

 


